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Dear Mr. Kimble:

You wrote our office asking about the procedure to get a marriage license. Your fiancee
also contacted our office about this matter. The DOC no longer takes inmates to the Register of
Deeds office and the Northhampton Register is not willing to come to the unit to issue a license.
I am trying to work out a solution with the DOC and the Register. I will let you know when we
have either found a satisfactory solution or decide to ask the courts for a ruling.

Sincerely,
/

L

Eleanor G. Kinnaird






